FASA MEMBERSHIP MEETING

OCTOBER 10, 2023

The membership meeting of FASA was called to order on October 10, 2023 at 6:30 pm at the Elks Lodge by President, Beverly Hobgood with 15 members present.

A motion was made by Dwayne Baggett and 2nd by Joyce Ramos to accept the minutes for September with the exception of clarification by Andy Privette to explain the January 20th social being canceled. The FASA social at the Elks has been canceled, however, Andy Privette is having a Birthday party on January 20th at the Skyview downtown Fayetteville and FASA members are invited. Sorry if there was any confusion. Vote to accept was unanimous.

Penny Council gave the Treasurer's report. A motion was made by Andy Privette and 2nd by Dwayne Baggett to accept the report. Vote to accept was unanimous. If you need a detailed report of figures, please contact Penny.

Committee Reports:

Beverly Hobgood gave a report of our upcoming DJ, Buck Crumpton, who will be spinning tunes at our October 21st social. She has booked up to 5 months in 2024.

Dwight Vinson reported that we have 67 paid up members at this point. If you have any changes in your contact information, please contact Dwight with those changes.

Kathi Baloyot asked that we share our social calendar on facebook so that our friends know about socials. It's a great way to share our club news and events in the future. We also need to take and share photos on our website as well as on facebook. This has not been done lately.

Beverly Hobgood asked for a volunteer to take care of selling SOS cards for next year.

Kathi Baloyot brought up that we need more volunteers next year to ensure a successful year with not only officers, but committee members as well.

Socials:

There was discussion on attendance and what we can do to promote interest. We earlier discussed social media and how that will spread our socials throughout our following. Joyce Ramos suggested that we distribute flyers at our socials with upcoming events along with meeting dates to stir interest in membership. Kathi Baloyot volunteered to take care of this. A report was given on the average attendance at each social, that being 25 members and 10 guests. Some felt that SOS months played a decline in our attendance when it fell on the same weekends, while others disagreed.

Old Business:

A report was given on our By-Law changes and they will be available to all members at our next meeting.

Rosemary Haney will not be able to take care of our auction this year due to prior engagements.

New Business:

Our new slate of officers was presented and a formal vote will take place at our meeting in November. Please be present if you have other nominations and to place your vote for the 2024 Executive Board. The present slate is as follows:

President	Rachel Dixon
Vice-President	Pat Trujillo
Recording Sec.	Beverly Hobgood
Corr. Sec.	Penny Council
Treasurer	Johnny Boyles
Sgt. at Arms	Dwight Vinson

The Executive Board made a decision on our upcoming Christmas Party with the following changes and information:

Ken Jones will be our DJ for the evening

Kinlaw's will cater our meal and have done a great job at our past Christmas parties. Our change this year is that there will be a charge for our party. Members will be \$10.00 and Guests will be \$20.00. Due to rising costs we felt to keep within our budget we had to charge a cover.

Concerns and Celebrations:

Wayne Searcy	Kidney Cancer
Norm Russ	Liver Cancer and possibly Stomach
Steve Miller	Health Issues
Pat Trujillo	Eye lid surgery
Chuck Harrington	Back Issues
Sue Fulcher	Back & Nerve Issues

Please continue to keep members and their families with health issues in your thoughts and prayers.

There being no further business Dwight Vinson made a motion to adjourn and it was 2nd by Johnny Boyles. Motion passed and the meeting was adjourned......

Respectfully submitted,

Sue Fulcher, Recording Secretary